
Luau Dudevoir 
	

11/14/30 
Taft International Pictures, Inc. 
556 East 200 South 
Sa2t L. City, Utah G4102 

Dear Loon, 

Lnelosed ari the records you want, with a little micro luck than I'd exdpectod. 

There are clear copies of bota the holograph and the typed version of the Matzen, 

Bach memo for !,,loyers. These are from Deparb-Dent of Justice (Criminal Division) filo 

1,29-11. The uncilear copy is the one I mentionecl, the FBI'e oopy. Cburtney Evans then 

vas the FBI's liaison with the Attorney G,meral, etc. He may have had the rank of 

Assistant Director. 

I paid the student $10. The receipt is enclosed. 

Best olshes, 

Harold Weisberg 


